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Staff Report 

DATE:  December 9, 2019 

TO:  Local Agency Formation Commission 

FROM: Rich Seithel 

SUBJECT: City of Vallejo Water Department Presentation 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
   

RECOMMENDATION: 

RECEIVE the City of Vallejo Water Department’s update presentation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 

On October 15, 2018, the Commission received a presentation from Mike Malone, 
Water Director, City of Vallejo Water Department.  Mike shared the Water Department’s 
vision, strategic goals, history, water sources, and presented an overview of the Vallejo 
water system including Vallejo’s Lakes Water System in the Green Valley area.  
Subsequent to the October 15 presentation, the City of Vallejo Water Department 
advises that they have initiated specific strategies for the Lakes Water system to 
address deferred maintenance and capital infrastructure investment, high water rates, 
and the need to address fire protection and to provide continuous water service during 
power outages 

The City of Vallejo will be updating their October 15 presentation and sharing 
information from these initiatives and their potential impacts for the Lakes Water System 
customers and the Vallejo Water System overall. 
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